Boyton Parish Council

Draft minutes of the meeting held at 7:30pm on Monday 20th September 2021 at Boyton Parish Church Hall.

- Present: Cllr. Stanbury (Chairman), Cllr. Bennett, Cllr. Hiscock, Cllr. Law, Cllr. Sanders, Cllr. Smith, Cllr. Willetts and Cllr. Wood. Cllr. Paynter (CC) (part meeting), Andrew Wyer (Parish Clerk) and 1 member of the public.
- 2109/55 Apologies There were no Councillors absent.
- 2109/56 Chairman's Comments The Chairman welcomed Councillors and the public to the meeting. He welcomed Cllr. Law back and wished him a continued good recovery.
- 2109/57 Questions from the Public There were no questions raised by members of the public.
- 2109/58 Declarations of Pecuniary Interests There were no declarations made.
- 2109/59 Declarations of other Interests There were no declarations made.
- 2109/60 Minutes of the previous meeting It was RESOLVED to approve and sign the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 26th July 2021.
- 2109/61 Matters Arising / Clerks Report The Clerk updated Councillors on actions and enforcement issues. It was a perception amongst Councillors that CC are failing to enforce breaches of restrictions placed when granting planning applications. The Clerk was asked to draft letter to the CEO of Cornwall Council cc Leader and Head of Planning about this.
- 2109/62 Planning Applications
- PA21/07888 It was RESOLVED to support the application for the construction of a machinery store and covered washdown area) at Bradridge Farm, Boyton, PL15 9RL

2109/63	Finances		
Chq. 835	Mr. A. Wyer	Salary (September)	£309.80
Chq. 836	HMRC	PAYE (September)	£77.60
Chq. 837	Mr. A. Wyer	Salary (Backdated payrise)	£350.40
Chq. 838	HMRC	PAYE (Backdated payrise)	£87.70
Chq. 839	John Conway	Audit (2020 & 2021)	£159.40

2109/64 Speeding Traffic

It was RESOLVED to purchase a VARIO radar speed display to be sited at the south end of the village and an Auto Speed Watch camera to be sited at the north end of the village. Cornwall Highways dept have confirmed their willingness to assist with new poles if necessary.

2109/65 Cornwall Council

The following comments on Planning, Devolution & Waste/Recycling will be submitted.

Planning - Local knowledge asked for but nothing happens when we do. Enforcement of planning conditions – does it happen? There should seamless streamlined accountability between planning and building control to ensure sign-off of completed developments. Pre-Apps – We don't want pre-apps to dilute value of full applications. What is the legal status of pre applications and how can we input local knowledge if not consulted?

Devolution of services – not relevant to us.

Waste/Recycling – Please don't change! Weekly collections please!

2109/66 Grass Cutting Contract

It was RESOLVED to draw up a map of the areas to be covered by the contract. The contract would also be amended to specifically include strimming around the edges of the grass and planted areas. The contract would be for one calendar year and tenders would be invited. Once it is ready, the invitation to tender for the contract should go on Boyton Facebook page, Launceston Marketplace, the Boyton PC website, the notice boards and in the Village Diary.

2109/67 Correspondence

The correspondence was NOTED.

2109/68 Members Announcements

The following issues were identified: Under Lane sign warning unsuitable – obscured. (Andi to log) BT diversion down Under Lane completely unsuitable! (refer to Oliver Jones) Smell from sewage plant. (Andi to log with SWW) Little Sutton (sharp bend) "slow down" sign? Verge damage on same road (Oliver Jones)

2109/69 Public Participation

A question was asked about the recycling rate in Boyton compared to the Cornwall average.

2109/70 Date of Next Meeting

25th October